
From: Ann M. Rizzo   
Sent: March-28-14 5:13 PM 
To: Janet Sakauye 
Subject: Re: EB-2014-0039 Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc - QRAM Decision and Order 
 
To All parties at the OEB, 
  
I am disappointed and disgusted that matter from Enbridge has not be quashed! 
  
What is the OEB doing about cancelling the debt retirement charge from our electricity bill? Another 
Liberal debacle in which we are still paying. That fee should have been over done with a year ago and 
yes I still see it on my bill.  
  
Maybe we need to change the gov't of the day, maybe Hudak and the Conservatives will try to do a better 
job! Ontario Liberals have ruined Ontario!  Over taxed, too  many fees, utilities rising at rates that are not 
in proportion to family incomes. I didn't get a 40% increase this year, yet my gas bill is going up because, 
Enbridge crying the blues about how expensive it is to transport gas!  
  
I would highly suggest that mitigation of the gas rates increase should be directly given to the Liberal 
Party and let them pay for it! Oh wait, they squandered $1B dollars from the gas plant debacle!!! The $1B 
loss could have been used to pay for deteriorating infrastructure in the GTA, gas hikes, new hospital and 
slew of other essential necessities for the residents of Ontario. Not happening under this government! 
  
Done! 
AR 
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